Pendleton Town Council June 9th, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

The Pendleton Town Council met June 9th, 2022, at 6:00pm at the Pendleton Town Hall. All documents presented are on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office and may be reviewed upon request. Town Council Vice President Shane Davis called the meeting of the Pendleton Town Council to order.

ATTENDEES

Council Members present were Vice President Shane Davis, Robert Jones, Steve Denny, and Marissa Skaggs with a quorum established. Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles was present. Also in attendance were Town Attorney Jeff Graham, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Karen Parkison, Denise McKee, Marc Farrer, George Gasparovic, Aaron Burris, Hannah Urbanski, and Town Manager Scott Reske.

Motion to approve the minutes from May was made by Steve Denny and 2nd by Marissa Skaggs. Motion approved 4-0.

South Madison Community Foundation and Acton Academy

Presentation was given about a project that would put artwork on the street crosswalks to the park and soccer field.

CLERK-TREASURER'S REPORT

Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles presented the claims and the financial report for the month of May. Boles also mentioned that Motor Vehicle Reports may be run on employees as part of our insurance policy. He also stated that town vehicles are not to be left running with the cost of gas.

Motion to approve the report as presented was made by Steve Denny and 2nd by Robert Jones. Motion approved 4-0.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Fire – Nodine was online and gave his report Police – Report was submitted Court – Judge presented his report Park – Burris presented his report Plan – Urbanski presented her report. Town Manager- Reske presented his report.

OLD BUSINESS

No Old Business presented

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution R22-03 Opposing State Gasoline Taxes

The Resolution would be sent to our local State legislators to ask that the State suspend the taxes imposed and collected on gasoline and diesel fuel during this time of record high prices. After discussion, Shane Davis called for a motion.

Motion to approve Resolution R22-03 was made by Robert Jones. No second was made so the Resolution died.

Resolution R22-04 Correct Ordinance Number

Jeff Graham explained to the council that a mistake was made in the numbering of Ordinances. This Resolution will allow Ordinance 22-13, which was the number originally assigned to the Fire Protection

Pendleton Town Council June 9th, 2022

Territory Equipment Replacement Fund, to remain unchanged. Ordinance 22-21 will remain Amending the UDO.

Motion to approve Resolution R22-04 was made by Robert Jones and 2nd by Marissa Skaggs. Motion approved 4-0.

Ordinance 22-23 Amending the UDO

Hannah Urbanski stated that the Ordinance strengthens the Solar Energy section of the UDO. Marissa Skaggs stated that Plan Commission gave this a favorable recommendation.

Motion to approve Ordinance 22-23 was made by Marissa Skaggs and 2nd by Steve Denny. Motion approved 4-0.

Ordinance 22-24 Amending Ordinance 21-01 Discharge of Storm Water

Scott Reske presented the information about the Ordinance. It will be prohibited to discharge storm water into the streets and sidewalks if a lateral has been installed.

Motion to approve Ordinance 22-24 was made by Steve Denny and 2nd by Marissa Skaggs. Motion carried 4-0.

Motion to suspend the rules for the second reading was made by Shane Davis and 2nd by Steve Denny. Motion carried 4-0.

Motion to approve Ordinance 22-24 on the second reading was made by Robert Jones and 2nd by Steve Denny. Motion approved 4-0.

Public Comments

Town resident Tom Alley spoke concerning light pollution at night near his residence on South Broadway and wanted the town to be aware of the situation. He stated that it was too bright at his house at night.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:52 pm.

Prepared by

Karen Parkison Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

Approved by __ Chot 2, Balle

Chet Babb Council President